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June 14, 2018 
 
Ms. Olivia Yu 
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division - District 1 
1625 N. French Drive 
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240 
 
Ms. Shelly Tucker 
Environmental Protection Division 
Bureau of Land Management 
620 E. Greene Street 
Carlsbad, NM 88220 
 
RE: Release Characterization & Proposed Delineation Plan for Government E SWD #1 

Produced Water Spill  1RP-4980 
 
Dear Ms. Yu and Ms. Tucker, 
 
As discussed previously, please find our formal characterization and delineation of 1RP-4890 
below. 

Site Description 
 
The site is located approximately 22 miles west/southwest of Hobbs, New Mexico. The legal 
location for the sites is Unit Letter N, Section 25, Township 19S, Range 34E in Lea County, 
New Mexico. The latitude and longitude for the release is 32.625818 °/-103.516315°.  Site 
location and area maps are presented in RP-2586 and a Detailed Site Diagram, both attached.  
The release was located on the well pad and within existing primary containment berms for 
Government E SWD #1 (API No. 30-025-23708) on the West side of Marathon Road. 

Spill Characterization 
 
Approximately 240 barrels of produced water leaked out of a ruptured 2” connection on the 
facility’s circulating pump and into primary containment berm walls surrounding the SWD 
facility and well pad.  Free water was recovered from within the berm area using a vacuum truck.  
A water analysis representing typical water chemistry for the Government E SWD #1 is attached 
for your records. 
 
 
 
 

Oyu
Information Only
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Spill Delineation 
 
Soil saturated with produced water was delineated horizontally and vertically based on the soil’s 
moisture content.   
 
In accordance with prior written agreements with BLM/NMOCD, contaminated soil was quickly 
and repeatedly flushed with fresh water until the chloride content of the rinse water was reduced 
to that of drinking water.  In-situ flushing of soil to remove chlorides is a common agricultural 
practice that works well to remediate produced water spills when remediation activity begins 
soon after contamination occurs and before leaching begins.  Soil that became saturated during 
the flushing process was hauled off.  Removed soil was replaced with fresh caliche then covered 
with pea gravel. 
 
 
April 25, 2018 
Bruce Madden, Nick Klopp, and Jason Wacker representing BC Operating, Inc.; Shelly Tucker 
representing BLM; and Olivia Yu representing NMOCD met onsite to review the above release 
and remediation history.  Of utmost concern for all parties was understanding the impact of this 
and prior produced water releases on underlying groundwater.  The five of us agreed to the 
following go forward plan to affect conditional closure of 1RP-4980: 

1. BC Operating will research prior spill delineation and clean up reports to provide historical 
laboratory sampling analysis demonstrating that prior releases have not affected groundwater. 

a. BC Operating provided this information to BLM/NMOCD in our letter dated April, 26 
2018. 

2. BC Operating will drill one borehole and provide chloride soil sample analysis at the agreed 
location within the facility’s primary containment berm (LAT 32.625677°/LON -103.516183°) to 
demonstrate that the release 1RP-4980 has not impacted groundwater. The location of the 
borehole was selected based on its proximity within the produced water release area of 1RP-
4980 and its accessibility, so as not to interfere with ongoing disposal operations at the facility.  
Soil samples from the borehole delineating chloride contamination as a result of 1RP-4980 are 
to be taken every 5 feet with two samples indicating clean soil to a depth of 10 feet below the 
base of chloride contamination. 

a. In February 2010, NMOCD determined the depth to groundwater at this location to be 
90 feet and laboratory soil sample analysis below a pit revealed a depth of chloride 
contamination to be 12.7 feet.  Chloride contamination relating to this pit was 
completely remediated in 2010.   

b. Once vertical delineation of chloride contamination relating to 1RP-4980 is completed 
within the borehole and analysis shows that groundwater has not been impacted, 
conditional closure of 1RP-4980 will state the following: 
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i. 1RP-4980 will remain open until the site is decommissioned and 
delineated. 

ii. At Abandonment, delineation will be conducted to ensure proper 
understanding of historic releases, at which point a new depth of 
excavation will be determined. 

iii. Ensure BLM concurrence/approval. 

Approval 
 
BC Operating, Inc. seeks approval of the delineation plan for 1RP-4980 outlined in Section 2 
above to be conducted by a third party environmental firm. 
 
 
Sincerely, 

 

 

Jason Wacker 
VP of Engineering and Operations 
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